Huda M. Alqahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 1:14 PM

To: Huda M. Algahtani; Alanoud F. Algahtani

Cc: Mohammed K. Alzahrani; Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
Subject: RE: 8351 wlb

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Thanks & Best Regards,
Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Director of Finance and Operations Unit 406 Tower (C) 4" Floor
Awtad Company Riyadh 12633-7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
M :+966 580703078
E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa
From: Mohammed K. Alzahrani <220@awtad.sa>
Sent: Sunday, January 7, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: FW: 8)l> Cdb
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Thank you & Regards,



Mohmmad k Alzhrani 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)

. Unit 406 Tower (C) 4™ Floor
Rental .and Collection Riyadh 12633-7437
Supervisor

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Awtad Company

M: +966 538608518
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext.
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 220@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: Mohammed K. Alzahrani

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: &> cdb
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
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext.
F:+966 11 4118574

E: 220@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa




